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AJ-JUJQUt:RQUfj, NEW MEXICO 
IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 

dUN 26·'_ 
FOR THE DISTRICT OF NEW MEXICO 

MATTHEW J, DYKMAN 
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, 

Plaintiff, 

) 
.) 
) 
) 

CRIMINAL NO. {f{-/'~~ 
vs. ) Count 1: 18 U.S.C. § 1951(a): 

) Interference with Interstate 
ADAM JASON GARCIA, ) Commerce by Robbery 

) 
Defendant. ) Count 2: 18 U.S.C. 

) § 924(c)(1)(A): Using and 
) Carrying a Firearm DUring an~ in 
) Relation to a Crime of Violence. 
) 
) Count 3: 18 U.S.C. §§ 922(9)(1) 
) and 924(a)(2): Felon in 
) Possession of a Firearm and 
) Ammunition. 

INDICTMENT 

The Grand Jury charges: 

COUNT 1 

On or about March 9,2009, in Bernalillo County, in the District of New Mexico, 

the defendant, ADAM JASON GARCIA, did unlawfulJy obstruct, delay and affect 

commerce, as that term is defined in Title 18, United States Code, Section 1951 rand 

the movement of articles and commodities in such commerce by robbery, as that term 

is defined in Section 1951, in that the defendant, ADAM JASON GARCIA, did 

unlawfully take and obtain personal property consisting of United States currency from 

the presence of Elizabeth McCrenan and Lynette Anaya, then employed by Smoothie 
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King, against their will by means of actual and threatened force, violence, and fear of 

injury to their person, that is, the defendant, ADAM JASON GARCIA, threatened them 

with a firearm. 

In violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1951(a). 

COUNT 2 

On or about March 9,2009, in Bernalillo County, in the District of New Mexico, 

the defendant, ADAM JASON GARCIA, did use and carry a firearm during and in 

relation to a crime of violence for which he may be prosecuted in a court of the United 

~tates, namely, interference with interstate commerce by robbery, as charged in Count 

1. 

In violation of 18 U.S.C. § 924(c)(1)(A). 

COUNT 3 

On or about March 9,2009, in Bernalillo County, in the District of New Mexico, 

the defendant, ADAM JASON GARCIA, a person who had been convicted in the 

Second Judicial District Court of New Mexico of auto burglary in Cause No. CR 96­

1841, unlawful taking of a motor vehicle in Cause No. CR 96-1591, robbery in Cause 

No. CR 96-3739, robbery in Cause No. CR 97-1021, robbery in Cause No. CR 97-120, 

robbery in Cause No. CR 99-2979, forgery in Cause No. CR 01 ...2768, felony crimes 

punishable by imprisonment for a term exceeding one year, did knowingly possess, in 

and affecting commerce, a firearm, a Walther, model P-22, .22LR caliber semi­

automatic pistol, serial number L233156. and approximately eight cartridges of 

Winchester (Super X) brand .22lR caliber ammunition. 

In violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 922(g)(1) and 924(a)(2}. 
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FORFEITURE ALLEGATION 

Upon conviction of any offense or offenses alleged in this Indictment, the 

defendant, ADAM JASON GARCIA, shall forfeit to the United States pursuant to 18 

U.S.C. § 924(d) and 28 U.S.C. § 2461 (c): 

A. 	 A Walther, model P-22, .22lR caliber semi-automatic pistol, serial number 

l233156;and 

B. 	 Approximately 8 cartridges of Winchester (Super X) brand .22lR caliber 

ammunition. 

A TRUE BILL: 

lsi 
FOREPERSON OF THE GRAND JURY 

Assistant United States Attorney 

~	June2009 


